AGENDA  

BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION BOARD MEETING    

10 August 2023

Board members present: Myesha Good, Maurice Hurry, Michele Crochetiere, Kevin Evans and Chad Word

Staff present: Milton Kidd, Tesha Green, Ann Bolen, Crystal Danley-Bridges, Cameron Fairley, Heather James, Philbert Smith, and Malcolm Unvala

Call to Order

Mrs. Good called the meeting to order at 5:00PM

Approval of Agenda

Mrs. Good requested a motion to approve the meeting’s agenda.  Mrs. Crochetiere made the motion and Mr. Evans seconded. The agenda was approved unopposed.

Citizen Comment

There were no citizen comments

Approval of Minutes for 20 July 2023 Monthly Board Meeting

Mrs. Good requested a motion to approve the minutes from the 20 July 2023 monthly board meeting.  Mr. Hurry made the motion and Mr. Word seconded.  The minutes were approved unopposed.

Felon Hearings

Mrs. Green informed the board that the office received no felon notices in time for this meeting.

Office Operations Report

Mrs. Bolen announced that the office has been meeting with the area managers and held their first round of training last week.  She explained that area managers are the distribution managers that oversee several precinct managers and are responsible for staffing and general logistics involved in the in-person voting processes.

Mr. Smith read a message from Nicolas Northen, the Secretary of State’s Election Systems and Data Manager;
This message is in reference to the Buzz Post that was previously posted on June 21st with the subject of: “Survey Response Needed: UPS Upgrade Project” 

Our team worked diligently to finalize a path forward to replace a portion of UPS units in each county this year.  Unfortunately, due to not receiving the necessary funding for the UPS project, our office is unable to conduct this replacement of Cyberpower units at this time. 

We are working towards solutions, guidelines, and recommendations to best support you in your effort to maintain your current supply of UPS units. 

We do not suggest that it is necessary for your county to procure new UPS units at this time, but if you have urgent need to replace any current UPS units, our office would work with you to supply you with what information we have that may assist you. For any UPS related questions, please email Andrew Kurish (akurish@sos.ga.gov) and copy Nick Northen (nnorthen@sos.ga.gov) .

Thank you for you unending commitment to provide safe and secure elections in Georgia.  

Mr. Smith explained that Douglas County has 50 UPS units due for replacement.  These have been in use for almost four years and have been subject to various levels of damage.  These are a crucial component for the election equipment as they allow polling places to operate normally even during a power outage.

Mr. Kidd explained that the initial allocation of equipment was distributed by the State of Georgia.  He noted that it is now the county’s responsibility to replace and reallocate equipment.  Mr. Kidd noted that these replacements are required and will be allocated into the follow year’s budget.

Mrs. Good asked for the price of these units.

Mr. Kidd explained that the original units were priced at $500 but the State of Georgia has looked for alternatives that are lighter.  Once alternatives are provided by the State, the office will explore other options.

Mrs. Crochetiere asked if there is any way to partner with other counties to receive cheaper bulk pricing.

Mr. Kidd explained that the office will explore all options in order to replace this equipment.  

Mr. Unvala announced that Villa Rica’s redistricting process has been completed in the Voter Registration System.  Precinct cards are generated by the Secretary of State’s office, but because a date of mailout for these cards has not been determined, the Douglas County Board of Elections mailed its own letter informing affected voters of any municipal districting changes.  He explained that around 350 Douglas County electors in Villa Rica have new municipal representation.  He noted that the district map can be viewed on the city’s website at Villarica.org and precinct cards will be mailed out as usual when they are generated.  


Old Business

Mrs. Green announced that no contact mailers were sent in the mail today, per the Secretary of State’s instructions.  The office mailed out 2,600 of these notices.

Mr. Smith read the following statement from Blake Evans, the Election Director from the Secretary of State’s office;

As you know, our office is partnering with the Georgia Emergency Management and Homeland Security Agency (GEMA/HS) and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to conduct physical site assessments of voting equipment facilities and storage areas. These security assessments are designed to comprehensively evaluate equipment facilities and storage areas to ensure they are adequately fortified against unauthorized access, tampering, or damage
.
I strongly urge your full cooperation and active participation in the security assessment process. Your insights and expertise are essential to the success of these evaluations. I encourage you to work closely with the assessment teams, provide accurate and timely information, and actively engage in the development of mitigation strategies.
Please be advised that the security assessments are scheduled to commence in the coming days and are anticipated to conclude by October 31, 2023.  Your timely adherence to the assessment timeline is crucial to achieving our collective goal of safeguarding our electoral infrastructure.

As part of this process, officials from GEMA/HS and DHS-CISA will be contacting your office to schedule the security assessment.  It is anticipated that the security assessment process should take no longer than two hours to complete. 

Mr. Hurry asked if this type of assessment has been performed previously.

Mr. Kidd explained that this would be the first time the state has done its own physical assessment.

Mr. Hurry asked if any requirements or standards have been provided.

Mr. Kidd informed him that no requirements have been outlined.

Mrs. Crochetiere asked when Douglas County can expect this assessment.

Mr. Kidd stated that no date has been determined but is anticipating short notice.


New Business

Mr. Kidd announced that two polling places will need to be replaced for the 2024 election cycle; Church at Chapel Hill and First Baptist Douglasville.  He noted that possible replacements have been identified and the office will continue to meet with facilities and explain the requirements for serving as polling places.  The public will be notified as soon as the process is finalized.  He noted that no polling place changes are occurring before the 2023 Municipal Election.

Mrs. Good asked if they will be placed in the same geographical area.

Mr. Kidd explained that there are spatial requirements by code, and he anticipates that the new polling location will fall within the same area.  

Mr. Kidd announced that the Douglas County Democratic Party has asked for a representative from the office to attend their monthly meeting session to give updates for the upcoming municipal elections.  He reminded the board and the public that the office extends this offer to all political parties and civic groups and interested parties can reach out to the office.

Mrs. Crochetiere asked for clarification whether this was the state or county party.

Mr. Kidd answered that it was the Douglas County Democratic Party.

Mr. Kidd announced that office staff has met with administrative staff as well as all advanced voting site staff to go over requirements and expectations for the 2024 cycle, noting that the first election of 2024 is six months away.

Mrs. Green announced that the office is coordinating with the county regarding September Saturdays, stating that the office will be participating this year and more info will be posted on our website as it becomes available.

Mr. Word asked for an explanation regarding September Saturdays

Mrs. Green explained that it is an event hosted every year by the county at the courthouse for the public, and the office will be holding a voter registration drive as part of community outreach efforts.


Board Member Concerns

Mr. Evans asked for clarification regarding the ability to hold meetings virtually.

Mr. Kidd stated that legal counsel has advised the Board of Elections that they are no longer able to meet as a board virtually, but options are currently being explored regarding individual members who may be unable to attend a meeting.

Mrs. Crochetiere announced that District 4 Commissioner Mark Alcarez is holding a town hall Saturday, 19 August from 10am-12pm at Ephesus Baptist Church.  

Adjournment

Mrs. Good adjourned the meeting at 5:19pm.	

